
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        February 7, 2023 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 6, 2023 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Approval of Minutes  
a. December 20, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. January 3, 2023 Reorganization Meeting Minutes 
c. January 17, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 
d. January 17, 2023 Executive Session Minutes 

 
7. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.  

8. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 29-23 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

02/07/2023.  
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 30-23 Resolution Refunding Tax Overpayment Due to Tax Court Judgement 
b. 31-23 Resolution Authorizing Release of Performance Bond -  Westampton Logistics 

Urban Renewal, LLC 
c. 32-23 Resolution Approving Place-to-Place Transfer of Liquor License – Arcadi 

Hospitality, Inc. 
d. 33-23 Resolution Authorizing Professional Services Contract – Animal Control Services 
e. 34-23 Resolution Authorizing Shared Service Agreement for Fire Department Services 

with Lumberton Township 
 

10. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  
                        address for the record. 
 

11. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting February 21st Budget Workshop 
@ 6PM Regular meeting @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting March 1st @ 7PM, 



Historic Commission February 22nd @ 7PM, Recreation Committee March 8th @ 7 PM, 
Coffee with a Cop @ 7-11 @ 939 Woodlane Road Friday February 17th @ 9AM. 

12.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

13.  Adjournment  
 

Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 2/07/2023 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 29-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on February 7, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 















































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION REFUNDING  
TAXES OVERPAID DUE TO TAX COURT JUDGEMENT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 30-23 
 

 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has reviewed a request for refund of taxes due to a 

judgement made by the Tax Court of New Jersey; and 

 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector is requesting permission from the Township Committee of 

Westampton to refund the property owner directly; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Township Committee approves the 

following amount to be refunded: 

Block/Lot:  204/3.02 

Tax year:    2020 Refund:  $9,852.00 

                   2021 Refund:  $11,128.50 

                   2022 Refund: $14,124.00 

Check Amount:     $35,104.50 

Payable to: 

ALS Financing II by TT Brookdale as Plaintiff AND 

The Davidson Legal Group, LLC, as attorney for Plaintiff, “ALS Financing II by TT 

Brookdale”   

Check mailing address:    

The Davidson Legal Group, LLC 

154 South Livingston Avenue, Suite 207 

Livingston, NJ  07039 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of 

the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in 

the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 

08060 on February 7, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

BOND RELEASE  
WESTAMPTON LOGISTICS URBAN RENEWAL, LLC 

BLOCK 902, LOTS 1, 2, & 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 31-23 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed a request from Westampton Logistics 

Urban Renewal, LLC for the release of the Performance Bond for Block 902, Lots 1, 2,& 3, and 

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has advised the members of the Township 

Committee by his letter dated November 11, 2022, that the performance bond may be released 

due to satisfactory completion of the site improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the release is conditioned upon them providing a maintenance bond in the 

form that is acceptable to the Township Solicitor. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington, and State of New Jersey that the Performance Bond for 

Westampton Logistics Urban Renewal, LLC be conditionally released upon the following 

conditions: 

1. Posting of a two-year Maintenance Bond in the amount of $70,138.77. 

2. Language written into the Maintenance Bond is acceptable to the Township Solicitor. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on February 7, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

PLACE TO PLACE LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER 
NINETEEN TWENTY WEST, LLC TO 

ARCADI HOSPITALITY, INC. 
. 

RESOLUTION NO. 32-23 
 
 WHEREAS, an application was filed on June 14,2022 for a Place to Place Transfer of 

Plenary Retail consumption License Number 0337-33-002-1,3 heretofore issued to Arcadi 

Hospitality, Inc., trading as Marblehead Chowder House, for premises located at 1920 Burlington-

Mount Holly Road, Westampton, NJ; and 

WHEREAS, the submitted application form is complete in all respects, the transfer fees 

have been paid, and the license has been properly renewed for the current license term.  

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Westampton Township Committee does 

hereby approve, effective February 7, 2023, the transfer of the aforesaid Plenary Retail 

Consumption License to Arcadi Hospitality, Inc. and does hereby direct the Township Clerk to 

endorse the license certificate to the new ownership as follows:  "This license, subject to all its 

terms and conditions, is hereby transferred Arcadi Hospitality, Inc., effective February 7, 2023.” 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 

New Jersey 08060 on February 7, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT 

FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 33-23 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton utilized the Fair and Open Process 

required by State statute and Township Ordinance in conjunction with its selection of the 

within named professionals; and 

WHEREAS, New Jersey Animal Contol, LLC, having its office at 617 Stokes 

Road, Suite 4-Box #302, Medford, NJ 08055, was the sole respondent; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township Committee wishes to authorize a contract for the 

period of January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 in the amount of $975.00 per 

month with additional fees to be charged as indicated in Schedule A; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the 

Township of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey hereby resolve 

to authorize the contract with New Jersey Animal Control, LLC expiring December 31, 

2023. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on February 7, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 





TOWNSHIP OF LUMBERTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 052 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
LUMBERTON AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN A SHARED SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON FOR FIRE 
DEPARTMENT SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the Township of Lumberton is authorized by the “Shared Services Act,” 

N.J.S.A. 40A:65-4 et seq. to enter into any contract with joint provision of any service which any 
party to the agreement is authorized to render within its own jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Lumberton recognizes the need 
to provide residents of the Township of Lumberton with appropriate cost savings measures and 
opportunities for the benefit of all residents of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Lumberton and the Lumberton Volunteer Fire Department 
is desirous of entering into a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Westampton and 
the Westampton Fire Department for fire department assistance services and use and storage of an 
Engine Apparatus; and 

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interests of the residents of the Township of 
Lumberton to share services with the Township of Westampton and Westampton Fire Department 
to ensure a full and complete response to fires within the Township and to memorialize the specific 
terms and conditions of such Shared Services Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Lumberton and the Township of Westampton would 
maintain the mutual responsibilities as detailed in the attached Shared Services Agreement 
between the parties for the period of January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023, unless such 
term is extended but mutual agreement of the Parties; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Lumberton evidences its desire to enter into such Shared 
Services Agreement through passage of this resolution; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 
of Lumberton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that: 

1. The attached Shared Services Agreement between the Township of Lumberton and the 
Township of Westampton for fire department services shall be effective for the period of 
January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023. 

2. The Mayor and Township Clerk are hereby authorized to sign, seal, and execute the 
Shared Services Agreement on behalf of the Township of Lumberton. 

3. The Township Administrator of the Township of Lumberton is authorized to take any 
action necessary to implement the terms of the Shared Services Agreement. 



4. All terms, conditions and responsibilities between the parties as detailed in the attached Shared 
Services Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

Adopted: February 2, 2023 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBER MOTION 2nd YES ABSTAIN NO ABSENT 
L. Faye   X    

K. Hatfield  X X    

R. Rodriguez   X    

G. LaPlaca X  X    

T. Benson   X    

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
I, Bobbie Quinn, RMC, Lumberton Township Clerk, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly 
adopted by the Lumberton Township Committee at its Regular Business Meeting held on the 2nd day of 
February, 2023. 

 

Bobbie Quinn 
 
Bobbie Quinn, RMC 
Lumberton Township Clerk 


	02.07.2023
	29-23 Payment of Vouchers 02.07.2023
	BILL LIST-FEBRUARY 7 2023
	30-23 Refund Overpay Taxes Tax Court Judgement 02.07.23
	31-23 Bond Release Westampton Logistics Urban Renewal 02.07.23
	32-23 Place to Place Liquor License Arcadi 02.07.23
	33-23 Authorizing NJ Animal Control Contract 02.07.23
	33-23 2023 NJAC Schedule A
	34-23 Shared Services Agreement with Westampton for Fire Services (002)
	TOWNSHIP OF LUMBERTON RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 052
	CERTIFICATION


